from; LoCicero, Amanda

Sent: Wadngsday, August 09, 2006 7:44 AM
Ce cL.realy, atrick ,
Subject: RE: [Fwd: Re: RE eGuardian Funding)

Maornihg! | am copying Patrick on this email due to my uncertainty on the answers for items 2 and 3, [ think the entity to
receive the award will be IIR but | am not sure.

Amanda

~—-Criginal Message-----

From SN _ ,
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2006 8:15 AM
To: LoClcero, Amanda

Subject: [Fwd: Re: RE eGuardian Funding)

Amanda, would you please provide the additional information for ltems 2 and 3 that are listed below. Thanks

----- ~ Original Message -—-—--

Subject: Re;: RE eGuardian Funding

Date:  Mon, 07 Aug 2006 16;36:27 -0400

From: McCreary, James Patrick <lames.P.McCreary@usdoj.gov> <malltodames. P MeCreary@usdo].govs

To: M

cC: LoCicero, Amanda <Amanda.Locicero@usdol.gove> <miaillo:Amanda, Locicero@usdol,gov>

Piease reach out to @BIRand Amamda as needed, They are copled on this emall.

(b)(6) - BB
2. Patrick McCreary

3. Amanda LoCicero

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

————— Origlnal Message----- -

I~

ACLUEGO001715




« Sant: Mon Aug 07 15:52:37 2006
Subject: Re: RE eGuardian Funding

dLMICK <JaMmes. P,
<mailtoJames,P.MeCreary® usdoj.gov>
Sent: Mon Aug 07 13:25:04 2006

Subject: RE eGuardian Funding

Pat, the PM initiatty set aside 350K for eGaurdian. We allocated 150K

for BJA, The Bureau is saying that they are going to pass on the

remaining 200K, Of that remaining 200K, how much more could you use in
the training project.
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